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20 December, 2011 

Licensing Assistant Section 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region 1 
475 Allendale Road -King of Prussia, P A 19406-1415 	 -.. 

<::> w 
RE: Request for Amendment to License # 37-20647-01 

To whom it may concern: 	 ()3/)JlJa 31 
This letter serves as a request to amend our license (#37-20647-01) to remove our storage location for 

our Nuclear density Gauges. We no longer have a need to keep gauges on hand at the following locations: 

Gannett Fleming Inc. 
66 Wooster Heights Road 
Danbury, CT 06810 

Please remove this location from our current license. Gauges have not been stored at this location since 
9 December 2011. The gauges previously stored there are now ston~d at the New Have address currently listed 
on our license. All NRC requirements for storage will be met and monitored at this location. Records will also 
be maintained on site, to include any and all amendments to the license. 

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact Ray Deering at 717-763-7212, 
extension 2595, or Jim Powers at extension 2841. 

Very truly yours, 

GzrFLEM 
\ 

~RA~~ S.DEE G
R~t%~ Safety 

C 	 File 
Jim Powers 
Scott Wilson 
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http:www.gannettflerning.com


This is to acknowledge the receipt of YOU~Plication dated 


I~ (J..O IdO II 
 ,and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

liJ The~~~~~rati~~ls~~~~a~~I!i)was assigned to a 
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number '57'-..."l83. 

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 

You may call us on (610) 337-5398, I)r 337-5260. 


NRC FORM 532 (Rl) Sincerely, 

(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader 



